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Greco v. Shah 20-00012 cholesteatoma |https://www.healthline.com/health/choles
teatoma
Secure Data Techs., Inc. v. |20-00133 contact https://www.merriam-
Presidio Network Sols. webster.com/dictionary/contact
Grp., LLC
Jennifer L. K. v. Comm'r of |20-00234 candidates for |https://www.healthline.com/health/Irti-
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Requests
Reopening
(Express and
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Gentry v. Sawyer 20-00360 BOP Director https://www.bop.gov/about/agency/bio_d
irjsp
novel- https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseas
. es/novel-coronavirus-2019
coronavirus-
2019
covid1l9 https://covid19.who.int/
coronavirus https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
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updates
the-covid 19 https://www.npr.org/2020/04/13/8334400
. 47/the-covid-19-struggle-in-chicagos-
struggle in.
chicagos cook
county jail cook-county-jail
Prison deaths https://www.bop.gov/coronavirus/index.js
p
Stauffer v. Innovative 20-0046 Federal Trade https://www.ftc.gov/tips-advice/business-
Heights Fairview Heights, Commission center/guidance/financial-institutions-
LLC ~ -
Gramm-Leach-
Bliley Act customer-information-complying
Galindez v. Ahmed 20-00655 gabapentin https://www.mayoclinic.org/drugs-

supplements/gabapentin-oral-
route/description/drg
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Secure Data Techs., Inc. v. |20-00133 Contact https://www.merriam-

Presidio Network Sols. webster.com/dictionary/contact

Grp., LLC

V.King v. Bloodworth 20-00925 case http://judici.com/courts/cases/case_histo
ry.jsp?court=1L039015J&ocl=IL03901
5J,2019CF137, 1L0O390
15JL2019CF137D1

Kimberly A. H. v. Comm'r  [20-00026 CVA punch https://encyclopedia.thefreedictionary.co

of Soc. Sec. tenderness m/costovertebral+angle+tenderness

OA https://medical-

dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/osteoart
hritis

esophagogastro
duodenoscopy

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/esopha
gogastroduodenoscopy

AVM

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/AVM

hepatosplenome

galy

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/hepatos
plenomegaly

claudication

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/claudic
ation

ankle brachial

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/ankle+b

index rachial+index

dyspepsia https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/dyspep
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dysphagia https://medical-
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ascites https://medical-
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H pylon

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/H.+pylo
ri

Clark v. True

20-00049

Guide for

Attorneys
Recruited to

Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases

www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Birge v. Venerio

20-00769

Guide for
Attorneys

www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Adkins v. Watson

20-00986

Guide for

Attorneys
Recruited to

Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases

http://www.ilsd.uscourts.gov/

Fuller v. IRS

20-01260

right to
challenge

https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/taxpayer-
bill-of-rights-4-the-right-to-challenge-the-
irs

s-position-and-be-heard-1

Lynch v. Adm

20-21

Self-help pro se

forms

www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

In re Certain Pending
Admin.

20-25

Forfeiture

www.forfeiture.gov

Turner v. U.S.

20-50

amitriptyline

https://www.mayoclinic.org/drugs-
supplements/amitriptyline-oral-
route/description/drg

-20072061

narcotics

https://www.dea.gov/taxonomy/term/331

side effects

https://www.mayoclinic.org/drugs-
supplements/amitriptyline-oral-
route/side-effects/drg
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Wright v. Williams 20-114 inmate search Https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/
Derrick N. H. v. Comm'r of [20-124 cuboid https://www.merriam-
Soc. Sec webster.com/dictionary/cuboid
calcaneus https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/calcane
us
ecchymosis https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/ecchym
osis
Qlanovulgus https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/planova
Igus
Rowling v. Jeffreys 20-163 Inmate Locator https:{/wwa.iIIinois.gov/idoc/Offender/p
ages/inmatesearch.aspx
Lea A. T. v. Comm'r of Soc. [20-180 panniculitis https://medical-
Sec. dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/pannicu
litis
Lance Maurice A. v. 20-226 lymphedema https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Comm'r of Soc. Sec. conditions/lymphedema/symptoms
-causes/syc-20374682
edema https://www.healthline.com/health/pitting
-edemat#diagnosis
Briedecker v. Garnett 20-253 How Do | File https://www.dol.gov/general/topic/unemp
Wood Prods. for loyment-
— insurance#:~:text=Generally%2C%20yo
Unemployment  |,9%20should%20f
Insurance? ile%20your,your%20claim%?20with
%200ther%20states%20(last%20visited
%20Jan.%205,%202021)%20
(indicating%20that%200one%20generally
%20files%20for%20unemployment
Diaz v. Acuff 20-352 People Who Are |https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

at Higher Risk
for Severe Iliness

ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-at

-higher-risk.html
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Garcia v. Acuff 20-357 People Who Are |https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
at Higher Risk ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-at-
at figner RIsK.
for Severe lliness

higher-risk.html

Corey A. V. v. Comm'r of 20-368 creatinine https://medical-

Soc. Sec. dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/creatini

ne

Bashiru v. Barr 20-439 people at higher |https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
risk ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-at-
— hig

her-risk.html

Strouse v. Warden of 20-473 Inmate search - .bop.gov/inmateloc/

United States Penitentiary- Note found

Marion

Dillon v Wolf 20-479 court order on  |https://www.moed.uscourts.gov/sites/mo
coronavirus ed/files/documents/news/Order-

- 03172020.pdf

Anthony v. Edwards 20-620 Inmate search |https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/P

ages/InmateSearch.aspx

Monroe v. Johnsn 20-731 what we do https://lincolnlegal.org/what-we-do/
Complaint for a |[www.ilsd.uscourts.gov
Civil Case (For
Use by Non-

Prisoners

Most v. Pritzker 20-738 Executive Order |https://www2.illinois.gov/Pages/Executiv
2020-13 e-Orders/ExecutiveOrder2020-13.aspx

Knox v. Acuff 20-822 Performance https://tinyurl.com/y6ohtkog
Based National
Detention
Standards 2011

H's Bar, LLC v. Berg 20-1134 https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

cases in US

ncov/cases-updates/cases-in-us.html

covid IL

http://www.dph.illinois.gov/covid19
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Community and

Close Contact

https://bit.ly/3700UbO

Exposures
Associated with
COVID-19
Among
Symptomatic
Adults
Diaz v. Acuff 20-1112 ICE Guidance on |https://www.ice.gov/coronavirus
COVID-19
Jackson v. Kennedy 20-1392 LEGIONNAIRES' [http //www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
DISEASE cgndltlonslleglonna|res-
- disease/symptoms
-causes/syc-20351747
Smock v. Johnson 20-1339 Case docket https://www.judici.com/courts/cases/cas
e_history.jsp?court=1L083015J&ocl=ILO
83015J,2020CF289,
IL083015JL2020CF289D1
U.S. v. Sanders 20-40009 covid cases https://thesouthern.com/news/local/covid
-19-in-southern-illinois-here-are-todays-
southern IL
case-
numbers- in-illinois-17-southernmost-
counties/article_f6eb5c2f-0db3-5d23-
bd88-7bb4d8c73b56.html#tracking-
source=home-top-story-1
U.S. v. York 20-40050 https://www.ussc.gov/sites/default/files/p

United States

Sentencing
Commission.

("u.s.s.c.Y)

statistics

df/research-and-publications/quick-
facts/Sexual_Abuse FY19.pdf
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Debra R. W. v. Comm'r of |19-00013 carny https://www.merriam-
Soc. Sec. webster.com/dictionary/carny
Jaycees http://jciusa.org
Lovejoy v. Lashbrook 19-00016 Sumatriptan https://medlineplus.gov/druginfo/meds/
Sangathit v. Lawrence 19-00060 Guide for www.ilsd.uscourts.gov
Attorneys
Recruited to
Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases
Robinson v. Kink 19-00069 spider bites https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/spider-bites/diagnosis-treat
ment/drc-20352377
gteac;:;\-Hellems v- United 19-000439 inmate search https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc
19-00012 "Occupational https://www.ssa.gov/disabilityresearch/o
Dwight L. W. v. Comm'r of . ccupational_info_systems.html
Information
Soc. Sec. —
System"
Sharvelt v. Ill. Dep't of Corr, |19-00149 Inmate search https://wwwz2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa
ges/inmatesearch.aspx
19-0051 Sexual Assualt  [http://www.circuitclerk.co.st-
Kitterman v. City of Conviction clair.il.us/courts/Pagesl/icj.a spx
Belleville felony http://www.circuitclerk.co.st-
. clair.il.us/courts/Pagesl/icj.a spx
conviction
Schulte v. Saul 19-00215 Info. Tech. https://bit.ly/39VuUTI

Assocs.Appendix

C

Store Manager

https://bit.ly/2s8C9Gs
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SCHEDULER
Hammack v. Kruse 19-00230 Dupuytren's https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
contracture conditions/dupuytrens-
I — contracture/symptoms-c
auses/syc-20371943
Decker v. Barr 19-00233 FAQs https://lwww.archives.gov/about/regulatio
ns/fags.html
19-00234 welcome to GS1 [https://lwww.gs1us.org/what-we-
Coin-Tainer Co. v. Pap-R do/overview#
Prods. Co. barcodes https://www.gs1.org/standards/barcodes
Hubchak v. Fedex Ground |19-00235 ) https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/tit
Package Sys. Guidance Q & A |le49/section/395.2
Poshard v. Madison Cty. 19-00324 State Attorney  |https://www.co.madison.il.us/department
s/state_s_attorney/about_the_office.php
county board https://www.co.madison.il.us/department
s/county_board_office_(2)/index.php
community https://www.co.madison.il.us/department
development s/community_development/index.php
dgevelopment
Salley v. Myers 19-00331 Spondylolisthesi |http://www.webmd.com
S
Osgood- http://www.mayoclinic.com
Schlatter Disease
19-00380 Chiari https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
malformation conditions/chiari-
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White v. True 19-00418 Trust Fund https://www
Limited Inmate bop.gov/policy/progstat/4500_011.pdf
Computer
System
Jessica L. C. T.v. Comm'r |19-00453 night-time bed  [https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/article
of Soc. Sec. wetting s/PMC3348193/
Bradley v. Lawrence 19-00479 inmate search |https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa
ges/inmatesearch.aspx
Harrell v. Sheriff 19-00481 IN Case https://public.courts.in.gov/mycase
Tay v. Dennison 19-00501 inmate search https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/P
(not found) ages/InmateSearch.aspx
Parker v. Baldwin 19-00530 inmate search http§://www2.|II|n0|s.govlldoc/offender/pa
ges/inmatesearch.aspx
19-00542 disc extrusion https://www.thespinepro.com/conditions/
disc-extrusion/
Dural sac https://www.medicinenet.com/script/mai
n/art.asp?articlekey=40199
neural https://www.healthline.com/health/neural
. -foraminal-stenosis
foraminal
stenosis
spinal stenosis  |https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/spinal-stenosis/symptoms-
April R. R. v. Comm'r of causes/syc
Soc. Sec. -20352961
degenerative https://www.webmd.com/back-
disk disease pain/degenerative-disk-disease-
- overview#1
spondylosis https://www.spine-
health.com/conditions/lower-back-
pain/spondylosis-what-it-actually-means
Lateral recess https://www.verywellhealth.com/lateral-
recess-296475
Oliver v. Sabens 19-00559 ' https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa

'King" Michael
Oliver

ges/inmatesearch.aspx
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Smith v. Baldwin 19-00637 Guide for https://lwww.ilsd.uscourts.gov/forms/Guid
Attorneys e.pdf
Recruited to
Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases.

Harris v. Henderson 19-00660 IL Register https://vaw.cybgrdriveiIIinois.com/c_iepart
ments/index/register/volume40/register_
volume40_issue27.pdf

Vilayhong v Santos | '*-00742 Oral Thrush  |tps:/ww.mayoclinic.orgldiseases-

Gills v. Pinckneyuville Ill. 19-00748 inmate search  |https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa

Dep't of Corr. ges/inmatesearch.aspx

19-00841 State case https://www.clericusmagnus.com:8443/p

White v. Madison Cty. rofoundui/start?pgm=EDOCS/WDI040C

Judicial Sys.

L&p1=%20MA&I1=3

Oliver v. Carr 19-00899 inmate search https://wwwz2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa
ges/inmatesearch.aspx

Cook v. Bon 19-00967 Guide for www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Attorneys
Recruited to
Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases
Allmon v. United States 19-00999 Guide for www.ilsd.uscourts.gov
Attorneys
Recruited to
Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases
Jarrell Jawan Pullen v. St. |19-01023 case record - not  |https://www.judidi.com

Clair County Jail

found
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Ezebuiroh v. Doe

19-01042

Guide for

Attorneys
Recruited to

Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases

www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Nicholas v. Jefferson Cty. [19-01068 inmate search  |www.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pages/inm
Sheriff atesearch
Alexandra A. S. v. Comm'r |19-01074 Residual limb https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
of Soc. Sec. conditions/residual-limbpain/cdc-
20447167
Bradley v. Baldwin 19-0205 Bill Status of http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/BillStatus.
HB5417 asp?DocNum=5417&GAID=13&DocT
ypelD=HB&Legld=
948258&SessionlD=88&GA=99
Jones v. Progressive N. 19-0234 What is auto https://ww.alI.s.tate.co.m/tr/car-
Ins. Co liability? insurance/liability-car-insurance-
S 13Dty cover.aspx
19--017 Multiple https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
. conditions/multiple-sclerosis/symptoms-
Sclerosis
causes/syc-
Shannon C. M. v. Comm'r 20350269
of Soc. Sec. gilenya https://lwww.drugs.com/gilenya.html
nuvigil https://www.drugs.com/nuvigil.html
MS-Spine https://www.healthline.com/health/ms-
spine
Candi Lynn M. v. Comm'r  |19-062 Brachial https://www.ajronline.org/doi/full/10.2214
of Soc. Sec. lexopath IAJR.12.9554
Pectoralis https://www.dictionary.com/browse/pect
oralis
19-076 https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-

gastroparesis

conditions/gastroparesis/symptoms-

causes/syc-20355787
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Miranda J-T v. Comm'r of fractitious https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
’ . conditions/factitious-disorder/symptoms-
Soc. Sec. disorder
causes/syc
-20356028
lupus https://www.cdc.gov/lupus/facts/detailed.
html#sle
plaguenil https://www.aao.org/eye-
health/drugs/what-is-plaquenil
19-119 kyphoplasty https://spine.memorialhermann.org/kyph
oplasty/
Extensor https://www.healthline.com/human-body-
Matthew E. B. v. Comm'r of hallucis longis maps/extensor-hallucis-longus-
hallucis longis. . ;
Soc. Sec. muscle#1https://www.healthline.com/hu
muscle man-body-maps/extensor-hallucis-
longus-muscle#1
McMillen v. Jones 19-198 inmate search Https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/
19-220 pseudarthrosis  [https://www.spinemd.com/symptoms-
Jim K. v. Comm'r of Soc. condltlons/pseudart.hro&s
Sec pulmonary vein |https://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
’ isolation procedures/pulmonary-vein-
E— isolation/about/pac -20384 996
Coin-Tainer Co. v. Pap-R 19-234 GS1 https://www.gs1us.org/what-we-
Prods. Co. do/overview#
barcodes https://www.gs1.org/standards/barcodes
Prefix https://www.gs1-us.info/company-prefix/
Mergers & https://www.gs1us.org/what-we-
o do/membership/member-
Acquisitions it
resources/mergers-acquisitions
19-253 small vessel https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
di conditions/small-vessel-
isease .
- disease/symptoms-
Martha L. S. v. Comm'r of causes/syc-203521 17
Soc. Sec. ranexa https://www.drugs.com/ranexa.html
GOLD https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/pmc/article
s/IPMC4524525/
19-296 https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-

Timothy F. v. Comm'r of
Soc. Sec.

interstitial lung
disease

conditions/interstitial-lung-
disease/symptoms

-causes/syc-20353108
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Rivera v. Vandalia City
Police Dep't

19-341

sample forms

https://www.ilsd.uscourts.gov/

V. United States Bank & 19-352 Oxford comma |https://oed.com/view/Entry/135568redir
Secura Ins. Cos. ectedFrom=oxford+comma#eid3230690
9
SBA 504 Loans |https://www.growthcorp.com
Fred Earle P. v. Comm'r of [19-390 meningioma https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Soc. Sec. conditions/meningioma/symptoms-
causes
/syc-20355643
Rebecca A. P. v. Comm'r of [19-430 dysnea https://www.mayoclinic.org/symptoms/sh
Soc. Sec. ortness-of-breath/basics/definition/sym-
20050890
mitral valve https://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health-
topics/mitral-valve-prolapse
prolaspe
Dysthymic https://www.ncbi.nIm.nih.gov/pmc/article
. s/IPMC2719439/
Disorder
lumbar sciatica |https://www.injurymap.com/diagnoses/lu
| mbar-sciatica
serous otitis https://www.verywellhealth.com/serous-
media otitis-media-1192122
Sacroiliac Joint  |https://www.spine-
Anatom health.com/conditions/spine-
Andtomy anatomy/sacroiliac-joint-anatomy
encroachment |https://www.verywellhealth.com/encroac
hment-296766
forminal stenosis|https://www.spine-
health.com/glossary/foraminal-stenosis
Jack M.H. v. Comm'r of 19-505 kyphoplasty https://spine.memorialhermann.org/kyph
Soc. Sec. oplasty/
19-512 Complaint for a |www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Baudison v. Walmart, Inc.

Civil Case (For
Use By Non-
Prisoners)

about OASHA

https://www.osha.gov/aboutosha
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United States v. 118,450 in
United States Currency

19-529

notice of forfeiture
(not found)

www.forfeiture.gov

notice of forfeiture
(not found)

www.forfeiture.gov

Whittle v. Sproul 19-537 inmate search Https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/
19-545 patella tracking [https:/www.healthline.com/health/patell
Jennifer L. G. v. Comm'r of . ar-tracking-disorder
disorder
Soc. Sec.
Cheryl R. K. v. Comm'r of |19-549 trochlea of the [https://medical-
Soc. Sec. elbow dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/trochlea
—— +of+the+elbow
lateral https://medical-
I dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/lateral+
epicondylitis . o
epicondylitis
exostosis https://medical-
- dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/exostos
is
cubital tunnel  [https://medical-
svndrome dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/cubital+
R e tunnel+syndrome
osseous https://medical-
- dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/osseou
]
Bey v. Baldwin 19-585 inmate search https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/P
(discharged, not  |ages/InmateSearch.aspx
found)
Cain v. Cont'l Tire 19-643 sample forms https://www.ilsd.uscourts.gov/
McGhee v. Comm'r of Soc. [19-677 Attorney http://womicklawfirm.com/casey-van-
Sec. winkle/
Renee L.M. v. Comm'r of 19-699 piriformis https://www.drugs.com/cg/piriformis-
Soc. Sec. svndrome syndrome.html
Donald R.R. v. Comm'r of [19-721 NAMI https://www.nami.org/About-NAMI
Soc. Sec. Submandibular |https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/subman
dibular
Kathryn Jo H. v. Comm'r of [19-870 bentyl https://www.drugs.com/mtm/bentyl.html
Soc. Sec.
Farley v. Werlich 19-871 inmate https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/
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Marjorie I. B. v. Comm'r of
Soc. Sec.

19-797

spondyloisthesis

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/spondyl
olisthesis

ankylosis https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/ankylosi
s

stenosis https://medical-

dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/stenosi
]

anterolisthesis

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/anteroli
sthesis

Dennis E. C. v. Comm'r of [19-887 fatty liver https://medical-
Soc. Sec dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/NASH
hepatomegaly [https:/medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/hepato
megaly
59|en0mega|!! https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/spleno
megaly
Cardiomegah[ https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/cardiom
egaly
59ina| stenosis https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/spinal+
stenosis
radiculopathy https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/radiculo
pathy
ischemia https://medical-
- dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/ischemi
a
hepatosplenome https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/hepatos
galy
plenomegaly
Oliver v. IDOC 19-898 https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/offender/pa

inmate search

ges/inmatesearch.aspx
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Julie M. B. v. Comm'r of
Soc. Sec.

19-894

"Spinal Cord

Injury Is a Risk
Factor for

Gallstone.
Disease,"

www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/p
ii/0016508587909711

Endoscopic
retrograde
cholangiopancre
atography
(ERCP)

https://www.mayoclinic.org/ercp-
procedure/img-20007655

Shane T. M. v. Comm'r of
Soc. Sec.

19-970

Hydronephrosis

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/hydrone
phrosis

Perinephric https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/perinep
hric

hyperkalemia https://www.merriam-

webster.com/medical/hyperkalemia

Hepatic+steatosi

S

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com
/Hepatic+steatosis

Necrobiosis
lipoidica
diabeticorum

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/Necrobi
osis+lipoidica+diabeticorum

Microalbuminuri

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/Microal

a o

- buminuria

dysuria https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/dysuria

polyuria https://medical-

dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/polyuria
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Talignani v. U.S.

19-1018

U.S. Gov't.
Accountability
Office, Gao-18-
281, Veterans
Choice Program:
Improvements
Needed to
Address Access-
Related
Challenges as VA
Plans
Consolidation of
Its Community
Care Programs, p.
1(2018)

https://www.va.gov/health/aboutVHA.asp

Improvements
Needed, supra n.
1, at p. 2; see also
Community

Care, U.S. Dep't.
of Veterans Affairs

https://www.va.gov/COMMUNITYCARE/
programs/veterans/General_Care.asp

Fee For
Service, Healthcar
e.Gov

https://www.healthcare.gov/glossary/fee-
for-service/

Brumit v. City of Granite

City

19-1090

Executive
Orders 2020-
30 and 2020-48

https://www2.illinois.gov/government/exe
cutive-orders

City of Granite
City Mun. Code
§5.142.050 (202

0)

https//library.municode.com/il/granite_cit
y/codes/municipal_code?nodeld=TIT5B
UTALIRE

_VIOTBU_CH5.142L ILEREUN

City of Granite
City, IL
Ordinances 8856 a
nd 8873

https://library.municode.com/il/granite_ci
ty/ordinances/municipal_code?nodeld=1
038951

Pamela K. S. v. Comm'r of

Soc. Sec.

19-1112

sacrum

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/sacrum
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COoCcyXx

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/coccyx

Patrick test

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/patrick+
test

piraformis

https://medical-
dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/piriformi
]

Due v. Ahmed 19-1161 FCI-Greenville https://www.bop.gov/locations/institution
Admissions & slgre/
Orientation
Handbook
("Handbook") 67
Brian A. B. v. Comm'r of 19-1164 Occupational www.ssa.gov/disabilityresearch/occupati
Soc. Sec. info svstem onal_info_systems.html
Davis v. U.S. 19-1202 Vacuum https://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
extraction procedures/vacuum-
E— extraction/about/pac-20395232
Durbin v. Carrols Corp. 19-1212 Arbitration rule |www.jamsadr.com
Clay v. Sproul 19-1241 dromorphin www.bionity.com/en
encyclopedia/Diacetyldihydromorphine.
html
Bruce W. B. v. Comm'r of [19-1310 pseudarthrosis  [http://www.orthospine.com/index.php/ho
Soc. Sec. me-mainmenu-1/13#pseudarthrosis
Artie K. V. v. Comm'r of 19-1392 Venlafaxine https://www.mayoclinic.org/drugs-
Soc. Sec. supplements/venlafaxine-oral-
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Elidel https://www.drugs.com/elidel.html
Diflucan https://www.drugs.com/diflucan.html
Postmenopausal |https://www.healthline.com/health/atroph
. ic-vaginitis
atrophic
vaginitis
Triamcinolone https://www.drugs.com/triamcinolone.ht
ml
Angela J. P. v. Comm'r of |18-1941 somatic https://medical-
Soc. Sec. dvsfunction dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/Somatic
—_ +dysfunction
Cervicogenic https://americanmigrainefoundation.org/
headache resource-library/cervicogenic-headache/
Bryan L. J. v. Comm'r of 18-2020 osteolysis https://www.hss.edu/condition-
Soc. Sec list_osteolysis.asp
Kathryn M. P. v. Comm'r of [18-2035 Somatic https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Soc. Sec. conditions/somatic-symptom-
M disorder/symptoms-causes/syc-
disorder 20377776
18-2078 Drug-eluting https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Joseph J. L. v. Comm'r of stents conditions/coronary-artery-disease/in-

Soc. Sec.

depth/drug
-eluting-stents/art-20044911
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18162.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18162.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18163.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18164.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18165.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18165.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18165.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-18166.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-1941.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-1941.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-19412.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-19412.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2020.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2035.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2035.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2035.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2078.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2078.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2078.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-1712.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-1712.pdf

Mamom v. Doe 18-2095 hemangioma https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/hemangioma/symptoms-cau
ses/syc-20352334

McGlenn v. Driveline Retail |18-2097 phishing https://www.merriam-

Merch., Inc. webster.com/dictionary/phishing

Roberts v. Kink 18-2112 A1C test https://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
procedures/alc-test/

John K. F. v. Comm'r of 18-2113 allopurinol https://www.drugs.com/allopurinol.html

Soc. Sec.

uoloric https://www.drugs.com/uloric.html
18-2126 https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/cardiomyopathy/symptoms-
Cardiomyopathy [causes/syc-
Michael H. v. Comm'r of 20370709
Soc. Sec.
"Occupational https://www.ssa.gov/disabilityresearch/o
Information ccupational_info_systems.html
System."
18-2136 Thenar https://medical-

Lisa A. B v. Comm'r of Soc. dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/thenar

Sec. Thenar https://www.ncbi.nIm.nih.gov/pubmed/22
- 117918

VanSkike v. Sullivan 18-2138 Will County https://www.circuitclerkofwillcounty.com/
Court record Public-Access
Randolph County |https://www.judici.com/courts/cases/cas
Not found e_ search.jsp?court=IL079015J

Kimberly A.C. v. Comm'r of 18-2152 h.ttp.s://medlcal- - o

Soc. S Cor pulmonale [dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/cor%20

oc. Sec. +pulmonale

Nichols v. Warden of lll. 18-2176 inmate search  |https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/P

River Corr. Ctr. ages/InmateSearch.aspx

18-2183 https://www.cedars-

Daniel E. T. v. Comm'r of Epidural sinai.edu/Patients/Health-

Soc. Sec. lipomatosis Conditions/Epidural-Lipomatosis.aspx

Hawkins v. Sproul 18-2206 inmate search Https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2206.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2126.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-2095.pdf

U.S. v. anderson

18-3002

inmate locator

https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/

conditions

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-
with-medical

-conditions.html

U.S. v. Pittman

18-30214

conditions

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/need-extra-precautions/groups-a

t-higher-risk.html

United States v. Darnell

18-40012

https://ffiscal.treasury.gov/top/



http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-3002.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-30022.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/18-30022.pdf
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Archived URL's from Southern District of lllinois 2017

Case Name Docket Number Reporter Citation  PDF of Site URL of Opinion
Harrell v. Berryhill 17-00025 ANA test https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/lupus/diagnosis-
treatment/drc-20365790
Parafon Forte https://www.drugs.com/cdi/parafon-forte-
dsc.html
Straight Leg http§://www.ph¥sio- .
Raise (SLR) test pedia.com/Straight_Leg_Raise_Test
Darvocett https://www.drugs.com/darvocet.html
Plaguenil https://www.drugs.com/plaquenil.html
Hematuria https://www.niddk.nih.gov/health-
information/urologic-
diseases/hematuria-blood-urine
Tinel's Test (or  [http://www.carpal-tunnel-
. symptoms.com/tinels-and-phalens-
sign) tests.html

Cotton v. Larson 17-00033 osteoid osteoma |https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/pmc/article

s/PMC4567355/

Hunt v. Berryhill 17-00069 Myofascial Pain [http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Svndrome conditions/myofascial-pain-
2yndrome syndrome/basics/

definition/con-20033195

Malone v. U.S. 17-00286 http://www.supremecourt.gov/docket/doc

Supreme Court

Oral Argument
date

ketfiles/html/public/15-1498.htmi
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000253.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000254.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000255.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000256.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000257.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-000257.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00033.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00069.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00286.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00286.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00286.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00069.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00069.pdf

Marshall v. Berryhill 17-00374 Nancy A. https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
perryniil 1s now_
the Acting
Commissioner
of Social
Security.
Creamer v. Fayette County [17-00408 Esophageal http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
Hosp. & Charles Sims varices conditions/esophageal-
- varices/home/ovc-20206457
Casey v. Denton 17-00521 Neil B. https://www.nhbar.org/publications/displ
Nicholson ay-news-issue.asp?id=6942
—_—
"Federal
Practice and
Bankruptcy:
Multi-District
Case
Consolidation
Has Pros and
Cons"
Woodard v. Casey 17-00687 Equip for http://www.equipforequality.org/about/mi
Equality ssion/
17-00907 i .
. Magnesium https://www.drugs.com/mtm/ma
Adams v. Fairless i p // . & / /mag
citrate nesium-citrate.html
Owens v. Wexford Health |17-0187 Naproxen https://medlineplus.gov/druginfo/meds/a
Sources 681029.html
Chlor-Trimeton |https://medlineplus.gov/druginfo/meds/a
682543.html
Robinson v. Watson 17-0196 inmate search https://www.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa
ges/InmateSearch.aspx
Cox v. True 17-0338 Wiley Drake Show |http://www.ustream.tv/recorded/9259591
(can not capture) |8 (34.34 minute mark)
Penny M. M. v. Comm'r of [17-01024 CPAP https://www.dorlands.com/dorlands/inde
Soc. Sec. X.jsp
Vertigo https://www.dorlands.com/dorlands/inde

X.jsp
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00687.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00687.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00907.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-00907.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-0187.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-01872.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-0196.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-01024.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-010242.pdf

17-01127 OTC Pain Relief: [https://lwww.webmd.com/pain-
Understandin management/features/pain-relievers-
. . . 1

Scott v. Siddiqui =NAEBtanding | nsaids
NSAIDs

Whirl v. TransUnions LLC |17-01326 Place a Fraud www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/0275-
alert place-fraud-alert

Frazier v. Trans 17-01328 Place a Fraud www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/0275-
alert place-fraud-alert

Price v. Sanders 17-52 Facilities https://wwwz2.illinois.gov/idoc/facilities/Pa

ges/default.aspx

Mooney v. Berryhill 17-82 Nancy A. https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
perrynilis now.
the Actin
Commissioner
of Social
Security.

17-110 What Do https://www.aao.org/eye-
Astigmatism health/diseases/what-do-astigmatism-
Astigmatism.
measurements-mean

Measurements
Mean?
Am. Refractive [https://americanrefractivesurgerycouncil.
Surger org/news-nearsightedness-just-myopia/

Conway v. Wexford Health
Sources

CounselNews
About
Nearsightedness
: Just What is

Myopia

Presbyopia

https://www.health.harvard.edu/a_to_z/p
resbyopia-a-to-z

How to Read

Your Eyeglass
Prescription

https://www.webmd.com/eye-
health/how-read-eye-glass-prescription
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Gunter v. Berryhill

17-120

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Acting
Commissioner.

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.htmi

Level of Care
Utilization
System (LOCUS)
Implementation:

Summary and
Procedures

http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/ment
alhealth/mh-system/pasrr/locus/

Schuette v. Berryhill

17-136

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Actin
Commissioner

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.html

Stevenson v. Berryhill

17-148

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Acting
Commissioner.

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.htmi

prolapsed
bladder

https://.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/cystocele/basics/definition/co
n-20026175

stress incontinan

ce

https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions /stress-
incontinence/symptoms-causes/syc-
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20355727

Urethral bulking

https://www.webmd.com/urinary-
incontinence-oab/urethral-bulking-for-
urinary-incontinence

Vidlak v. Cox 17-160 Mercury https://www.cdc.gov/biomonitoring/Merc
ury_FactSheet.html
About Mercury |https://www.epa.gov/mercury/basic-
information-about-mercury
Johnson v. Kruse 17-237 spironolactone Https://www.drugs.com/spironolactone.h
tml
Bureau of https://www.bop.gov/Publicinfo/execute/
Prisons Program policysearchi#
Statement No.
6031.04
(Patient Care)
Inmate search Https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc /
Gough v. Garnett 17-247 Illinois Appellate http://www.illinoiscourts.gov/R23_Orders
Court affirmed /recent_R23_appellate.asp
the trial court's
ruling
Johnson v. Jaimet 17-273 Opinion of the
lllinois Appellate |www.illinoiscourts.gov/Opinions/Appellat
Court eCourt/2016/5thDistrict/default.asp
Martin v. Berryhill 17-278 Nancy A. https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
perrynili IS NOW_
the Actin
Commissioner
of Social
Security.
Glover v. Doe Warden 17-282 https://www.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa

inmate search

ges/InmateSearch.aspx
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Lindemann v. Berryhill 17-308 ANA Test https://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
procedures/ana-test/about/pac-
20385204
Wiseman v. Berryhill 17-328 Nancy A. https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
perryniii 1s now_
the Acting
Commissioner
of Social
Security.
Trainor v. lll. Corr. Indus. 17-369 lllinois http://www.icicatalog.illinois.gov/Docume
Correctional nts/FAQ.pdf
Industries
Williams v. Duncan 17-376 open angle https://www.brightfocus.org/glaucoma/op
causes en-angle/causes
glaucoma https://www.aoa.org/patients-and-
public/eye-and-vision-
problems/glossary-of-eye-and-vision-
conditions/glaucoma
primary open https://www.brightfocus.org/glaucomal/ar
anele glaucoma ticle/primary-open-angle-glaucoma
angle glaucoma
Short v. Berryhill 17-382 Nancy A. https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
perryniii 1s now_
the Acting
Commissioner
of Social
Security.

lasix

https://www.drugs.com/lasix.html
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Chairs v. Berryhill

17-396

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Acting
Commissioner

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.htmi

Kohlhaas v. Berryhill

17-413

Social Securit
Administration,

Occupational
Information

System Project

https://www.ssa.gov/disabilityresearch/o
ccupational_info_systems.html

Colasurdo v. Ward

17-424

Prisoners' Rights
(not found)

https://www.illinoislegalaid.org/

Guide for
Attorneys
Recruited to
Represent
Plaintiffs in
Section 1983
Cases

www.ilsd.uscourts.gov

Foerderer v. Mathias

17-429

Greenville Prison

https://www.bop.gov/locations/institution
s/gre/index.jsp

Klotz v. Berryhill

17-492

Type 1 CRPS,
also known as

RSD

https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/complex-regional-pain-
syndrome/symptoms
-causes/syc-20371151

Keller v. Cobb

17-528

White County
Circuit Court

http://www_.judici.com/courts/cases/case

_search.jsp?court=1L097015J (not

available or free)

inmate search

https://www.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa
ges/InmateSearch.aspx
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inmate search
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Upchurch v. Berryhill
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Acting
Commissioner
of Social Security

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/commission
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Social Security
Administration
Program
Operations

Manual System
DI

25001.001A.77

https://secure.ssa.gov/apps10/poms.nsf/
Inx/0425001001#a77

Steiner v. Berryhill

16-1280

Fibromyalgia, May
o Clinic

http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/fibromyalgia/home/ovc-
20317786

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Acting
Commissioner

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.html

Sales v. Berryhill

16-1304

Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Actin
Commissioner

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
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Campbell v. Wireless
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SMS:
MobileNation
Updated Terms
and Policies
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found
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IRS Publication
4731
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Acting
Commissioner
of Social Security
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Strong v. IDOC
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inmate search
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Baker v. Berryhill
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Nancy A.
Berryhill is now

the Acting
Commissioner

of Social
Security.

https://www.ssa.gov/agency/
commissioner.html

Vargas v. U.S.

16-1376

Federal Bureau
of Prisons, U.S.

Department of
Justice, Program

Statement
1330.17, at p. 5

Aug. 20, 2012

http://www.bop.gov/policy/progstat/1330
_017.pdf

Wilson v. Lashbrook

16-1391

current warden
of Menard
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United States v. Henshaw
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The United
States
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Commission,
Report to the

Congress:
Career Offender
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Enhancements
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df/news/congressional-testimony-and-
reports/
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Island



http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-40010.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-40011.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-40011.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/17-40011.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-40041.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-40041.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/16-30049.pdf

Archived URL's from Southern District of lllinois 2015

Case Name Docket Number Reporter Citation  PDF of Site URL of Opinion
Jones v. Pinckneyville 15-00025 colostomy http://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
Corr. Ctr. procedures/colectomy/multimedia/colost
omy/img-20007593
Vineyard v. Colvin 15-00029 degree and https://secure.ssa.gov/apps10/poms.nsf/
extent of the Inx/0424510063
capacity
or limitation must
be described in
narrative format in
Section IlI.
Malik v. Rankin 15-00084 somatization www.webmd.com/mental-
health/somatoform-disorders
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850c-b7b75cd2b11f.html
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Prozac www.rxlist.com/prozac-drug.htm
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Ibuprofen
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stated, "The
police must obey
the law while
enforcing the law."
Johnson v. Shah 15-00344 Pylori and http://www.cdc.gov/ulcer/keytocure.htm
Peptic Ulcer
Disease—The
Key to Cure
Grant v. IDOC Dir. 15-00428 Inmate Search http://www?2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa
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Page
Conroy v. Walton 15-00528 SANE" is the https://www.ncjrs.gov/ovc_archives/repo
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Supplementary |www.adr.org
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Related
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Definition of
Crime of
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press-releases/
20150807_Press_Release.pdf
Rodriquiez v. Krank 15-00897 Staph infections [http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/staph-
infections/basics/definition/con-
20031418
Linder v. Carol 15-00992 silver https://www.nIm.nih.gov/medlineplus/dru
e . ginformation.html
sulfadiazine
medical cream
Thomas v. Splittorff 15-00988 Depakote http://www.rxlist.com/depakote-drug.htm
Porche v. lll. 15-01039 Inmate Search |http://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa
ges/InmateSearch.aspx
Addison v. Idoc Parole 15-01076 Metformin (No www.rxlist.com

Office

exact match found)

amlodipine

glipizide (No exact
match found)

Metoprole (No
exact match found)

Timolol (No exact
match found)

Xylantin (No exact
match found)
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match found)



http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00897.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00992.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00992.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00992.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00988.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-01039Porche.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-01076.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00854.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/15-00897.pdf

Owens v. Duncan 15-01169 Chlorpheniramin [https://www.nIm.nih.gov/medlineplus/dru
e ginfo/meds/a682543.html
Nagroxen https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/dru
ginfo/meds/a681029.html
In re Syngenta Mass Tort 15-01221 272 F. Supp. 3d 1074 |World http://www.usda.gov/oce/commodity/was
Actions This Document Agricultural de/
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Relates v. Syngenta Ag
Supply and
Demand
Estimates Report
Mascio v. lll. 15-01318 Zantac http://www.drugs.com/zantac.html
celexa http://www.drugs.com/celexa.html
Nolan v. Sawar 15-01386 Raynaud's https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus
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Source, Inc. balm.html
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Volz v. Tricorp Mgmt. Co. |15-0627 DOL Field http://www.dol.gov/whd/FOH/FOH_Ch30
Operations -pdf
Handbook Ch.
30d00(e)
McLaskey v. Colvin 15-085 A1C test http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health-

information/health-topics/diagnostic-
tests/alc-test-diabetes/

Pages/index.aspx#1
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basal-bolus http://medical-
regimen dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/basal-
regimen bolus+insulin+therapy

Jones v. Gaetz 15-25 Colostomy http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/healthli
brary/test_procedures/
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my_92,p07727/

Thomas v. Haymes 15-34 Inguinal hernia [http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/inguinal-hernia’home/ovc-
20206354

Rodriguez v. Veath 15-36 Menard www.idoc.state.il.us

Correctional
Center

Styles v. Colvin 15-106 ameritox http://www.ameritox.com/

Grammer v. Colvin 15-119 Retrolisthesis http://www.dartmouth.edu/sport-
trial/Related_Papers/Shen_Retroslisthes
is_TSJ_07.pdf

Watson v. Colvin 15-112 Latuda http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/publica
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Clanton v. United States 15-124 What's Medicare |https://www.medicare.gov/sign-up-
change-plans/decide-how-to-get-
medicare/whats
-medicare
/what-is-medicare.html

How is https://www.medicare.gov/about-us/how-

. medicare-is-funded/medicare-
Medicare .
funding.html

Funded
Clanton v. United States 15-124 Average life https://www.kidney.org/atoz/content/dial
07/27/2018 expectancy on ysisinfo

dialysis

Kevin Sack, 60
Lives, 30
Kidneys, All
Linked, N.Y.
TIMES (Feb. 18,

2012)

https://www.nytimes.com/2012/02/19/he
alth/lives-forever-linked-through-kidney-
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lant-chai
n-124.html
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How is https://www.bls.gov/data/inflation_calcul
Medicare ator.htm

Funded

A Primer On https://www.kff.org/report-section/a-
Medicare: Key primer-on-medicare-how-is-medicare-
Facts About the financed

Medicare Program
and the People It
Covers (2015)

-and-what-are-medicares-future-
financing-challenges/

MEDICARE.GOV,

What's Medicare

https://www.medicare.gov/sign-up-
change-plans/decide-how-to-get-
medicare/whats-med
icare/what-is-medicare.html
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. care/health-library/treatments-and-
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fentanyl patch
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acetabulum http://www.merriam-
webster.com/dictionary/acetabulum
subchondral cyst [https://www.verywell.com/what-is-a-
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Crayton v. Duncan 15-399 Inmate Search  |http://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/Offender/Pa
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Page
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Berrvhill is now commissioner.html
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Round v. Wexford Health
Sources Inc

15-772

Lawrenceville
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Center
Heinzmann v. Colvin 15-792 lumbar http://www.mayoclinic.org/tests-
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a discogram
annular tear https://www.laserspineinstitute.com/back
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Harris v. Colvin 15-829 Etiology http://www.merriam-
webster.com/dictionary/etiology
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autograph

http://www.spine-
health.com/treatment/spinal-
fusion/autograft-patients-own-bone.

Retroperitoneal

https://www.merriam-
webster.com/medical/retroperitoneum

Spinal fusion http://www.spine-
health.com/treatment/spinal-
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on-20032061
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Commissioner er-html
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Emplrs & Cement Masons |15-1291 writ of body https://www.usmarshals.gov
#90 Health & Welfare Fund attachment /process/body-attachment.htm

v. Henley Constr.
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Acting
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https://www.ssa.gov/agency/commission
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Garcia v. Wexford Health 15-1369 spermatocele - https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
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Zeller Props. v. Hartford 15-1426 ensue https://www.merriam-
Fire Ins. Co. webster.com/dictionary/ensue
U.S. v. Holiday 15-30039 high risk https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
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-risk.html
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United States v. Lee
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United States
District Court
for the Southern
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Tenholder v. U.S.
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The IRS
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Winkfield v. Warden 14-00584 Prednisolone http://www.mayoclinic.org/drugs-
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under certain
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DISEASES:
HIV/AIDS,
HEPATITIS B
HEPATITIS C
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